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1551. In Re: Chemical Compounding Corp., EPA Region I,
October 17, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. 1I-10C, 1.D. No. 91906.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7
U.S.C.136j(a)(1)E). The action pertained to a product held for dis-
tribution or sale on September 20, 1973, at Chemical Compounding
Corp., Jersey City, New Jersey. The pesticide involved was
CENTRAL VETSCO RIDZALL; charges included adulteration and
misbranding—product’s strength or purity fell below the professed
standard of quality as expressed on its labeling.

The respondent was assessed a civil penalty of $900.00 by the Final
Order.

1552. In Re: Burris Chemical, Inc., EPA Region IV, November 12,
1974. (I.F.&R. No. IV-81C, I.D. No. 95351.)

This was a civil oction charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(al1)E); 136(q)ING);  136{qQ)(1)F);  136(q)(2)(A); 135(o);
135ala)(1); and 135b. The action pertained to a shipment made on
July 10, 1973, from Atlanta, Georgia, to Cullman, Alabama. The
pesticide involved was FORMALDEHYDE 37%; charges included
nonregistration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning or
caution statement, lack of adequate directions for use and lack of
adequate ingredient statement on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $1,800.00.

1553. In Re: Stevens Industries, Inc., EPA Region IV, November
19, 1974. (L.F.&R. No. IV-93C, I.D. Nos. 88446, 116760 and
116764.)
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£IED

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the € A
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C. l?b“
136j(a)(1)(E); 136(qi1NA); 136(c)2); 136(q)2)(C)v); 136(c)(1): and 33~
136(q)(1)(F). The action pertained to a shipment made on March 19, n ¢
1973, from Dawson, Georgia, to Dothan, Alabama, and to products {
held for distribution or sale on March 7, 1974, at Stevens Industries,

Inc., Dawson, Georgia. The pesticides involved were MASTER
BRAND 30% NEMAGON SOIL FUMIGANT GRANULES,
MASTER BRAND VEGATABLE DUST MALATHION & DITHANE

M-45 and MASTER BRAND PHOSDRIN SPRAY; charges included
adulteration and misbranding—strength or purity of products below
standard of quality represented on labeling, products were
contaminated with additional active ingredients not declared on
labeling, lack of adequate ingredient statement, lack of adequate
directions for use, and lack of assigned registration number on labels.

P

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $3,800.00.

1554. In Re: Nottingham Company, EPA Region IV, December
23, 1974. (1.LF.&R. No. 1V-80C, L.D. No. 95352.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1);  135b;  136jlal(1)ME);  136(q)1NG);  136(q)1)(F);
136(q)(2)(A); and 135(0). The action pertained to a shipment made on
November 26, 1973, from Atlanta, Georgia, to Cullman, Alabama.
The pesticide involved was CRESYLIC ACID; charges included
nonregistration and misbranding—labels did not bear an ingredient
statement, directions for use and the required precautionary
statements.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,200.00.

1555. In Re: Borden Chemical Company, EPA Region IV,
January 6, 1975. (I.F.&R. No. IV-94C, 1.D. No. 116286.)
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This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(INE); 136(q)(ING);  136(qM1)F);  136(q)(2)(A);  135(o);
136(q){2)(C)iii); and 136(q)(2)(C)(v). The action pertained to a
shipment made on February 1, 1974, from Marietta, Georgia, to
Lake Wales, Florida. The pesticide involved was VITA-BRITE
VEGATABLE WAX JC 3550; the charge was misbranding—Ilabels
did not bear adequate precautionary statement, adequate directions
for use, adequate ingredient statement, net content statement, and
the assigned registration number.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,940.00.

1556. In Re: Erny Supply Company, EPA Region IV, January 6,
1975. (L.LF.&R. No. IV-104C, 1.D. No. 116257.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1)E); 136(q)(1)A); and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on March 28, 1974, at Erny
Supply Company, Tampa, Florida. The pesticide involved was ESCO
GERMICIDAL CLEANSER; charges included adulteration and
misbranding—its strength or purity fell below the professed standard
of quality as expressed on its labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,850.00.

1557. In Re: Riverside Chemical Company, EPA Region IV,
January 9, 1975. (L.F.&R. No. IV-78C, |.D. No. 95344.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a){1}E) and 136(c)(2). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on January 29, 1974, at Riverside Chemical
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Company, Montgomery, Alabama. The pesticide involved was
RIVERSIDE CHLORDANE 8; the charge was adulteration—con-
taminated with methyl parathion.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $3,500.00.

1558. In Re: Thompson-Hayward Chemical Company, EPA
Region 1V, January 9, 1975. (I.F.&R. No. IV-95C, I.D. No.
116513.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1)(E); 136(q)(2)(D); and 136(q){1)(G). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on March 14, 1974, at Thomp-
son-Hayward Chemical Company, Memphis, Tennessee. The
pesticide involved was DESICCANT-A; the charge was mis-
branding—lack of adequate warning or caution statement and lack
of the symbols or statements required for highly toxic substances on
labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $3,000.00.

1559. In Re: Velsicol Chemical Corporation, EPA Region 1V,
Janvary 10, 1975. (LLF.&R. No. IV-98C, |.D. No. 112804.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1) and 135b. The action pertained to a shipment made on
November 30, 1973, from Chattanooga, Tennessee, to Kansas City,

Kansas. The pesticide involved was BANVEL CAST ASSAY 77%;
the charge was nonregistration.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $2,240.00.
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1560. In Re: Union Carbide Corporation, EPA Region IV,
January 22, 1975. (I.LF.&R. No. 1V-88C, I.D. Nos. 116790,
116774, and 116283.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136ila){1)E); 136(q)(1){F); 136(q)1)(A); 135a(a)(1); and 135b. The
action pertained to shipments made on February 22, March 12 and
May 6, 1974, from Woodbine, Georgia, Jacksonville, Florida, and
Sylvester, Georgia, to Jacksonville, Florida, Sylvester Georgia, and
Fort Valley, Georgia. The pesticide involved was TEMIK 15G
ALDICARB PESTICIDE; charges included nonregistration and
misbranding—labels bore a false registration number implying that
the product was registered and lack of adequate directions for use on
labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $8,000.00.

1561. In Re: Mayo Chemical Company, EPA Region IV, January
27,1975, (I.F.&R. No. IV-97C, I.D. No. 116812.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a){ 1ME) and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on April 5, 1974, at Mayo Chemical Company,
Smyrna, Georgia. The pesticide involved was MAYO ALGAECIDE;
the charge was adulteration—its strength or purity fell below the
professed standard of quality as expressed on its labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $1,480.00.

1562, In Re: C. D. Terhune Company, EPA Region IV, January
29, 1975. (I.F.&R. No. IV-102C, I.D. No. 116439.)
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This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodneticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j{a)(1)(E) and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on July 22, 1974, at C. D. Terhune Company,
Cedartown, Georgia. The pesticide involved was DIXIE
MALATHION DUST; the charge was adulteration—its strength or
purity fell below the professed standard of quality as expressed on its
labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $150.00.

1563. In Re: Helena Chemical Company, EPA Region IV,
January 29, 1975. (L.LF.&R. No. IV-92C, I.D. Nos. 116593
and 116900.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1); 135b; 136jla)l{ 1)(E); 136(q)(1)(G); 136(q)(2)(A); and 135(o).
The action pertained to shipments made on March 15, 1973, and
May 5, 1974, from Dothan, Alabama, and Tampa, Florida, to
Marianna, Florida, and Laurinburg, North Carolina. The pesticides
involved were HELENA BRAND LIQUID SULFUR EIGHT and FY-
FANON MALATHION PREMIUM GRADE; charges included
nonregistration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning or
caution statement, lack of adequate directions for use, and lack of
adequate ingredient statement on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $4,650.00.

1564. In Re: Wine Art of Minnesota, EPA Region V, August 1,
1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-083C, I.D. Nos 115201 and 115203.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the

Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)(1); 135b; 136j(a)(1)(E); 136(q)(1)(G); and 136(q)(2)(A). The
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action pertained to a shipment made on February 13, 1974, from
Minneapolis, Minnesota, to Tomah, Wisconsin. The pesticides
involved were WINE ART SULPHITE CRYSTALS and WINE ART
CHLORINE STERILIZER; charges included nonregistration and
misbranding—lack of adequate warning or caution statement and
lack of adequate ingredient statement on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $600.00.

1565. In Re: Brulin & Company, Inc., EPA Region V, August 13,
1974. (L.F.&R. No. V-050C, 1.D. Nos. 102604, 87371, 87372,
and 87374.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
133ala)(1); 135b; 136(c)(1); 136(q)(1)(A); 136(q)(1)(F); 136(q)1)(G);
and 136j(a)(1)(E). The action pertained to a shipment made on
December 8, 1972, from Indianapolis, Indiana, to Omaha, Nebraska,
and to products held for distribution or sale on July 25, 1973, at
Brulin & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana. The pesticides involved
were BRULINCIDE 50, BRULIN KING SIZE BUG BOMB, BRULIN
NO-TOX BRAND AEROSOL INSECTICIDE, and BOWLAIDE;
charges included nonregistration, claims and directions differed from
those represented in connection with the products registration, mis-
branding and adulteration—strength or purity fell below the
standard of quality represented in labeling, lack of adequate warning
or cavtion statements ond labels bore false or misleading safety
statements.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $3000.00.

1566. In Re: Castle Chemical Company, EPA Region V, August
16, 1974, (1.F.&R. No. V-053C, 1.D. No. 93984.)
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This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)(1); 136j(a)(1)(E); 136(q)(1)(G); and 136{q)(2){C)(iii). The action
pertained to a product held for distribution or sale on August 24,
1974, at Castle Chemical Company, Savage, Minnesota. The
pesticide involved was MALATHION 5-EC; charges included claims
and directions differed from those represented in connection with the
products registration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning or
caution statements and lack of a net content statement.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1500.00.

1567. In Re: Federal International Chemicals, EPA Region V,
August 16, 1974, (I.F.&R. No. V-040C, I.D. Nos. 92635 and
102491.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)(1); 136jla)(1ME); and 136(q)(1){A). The action pertained to
shipments made on February 23 and March 21, 1973, from Chicago,
lllinois, to Sioux City, lowa, and Grand Forks, North Dakota. The
pesticides involved were FLOOR CARE SYSTEMS PHENE-A-CIDE
128 and LISTO-PHENE 256 CLEANER-DISFECTANT-
DEODORANT; charges included claims and directions differed from
those made in connection with registration and misbranding—labels
bore a false registration number.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.

1568. In Re: Lowman Company, EPA Region V, August 16,
1974. (1.F.&R. No. V-064C, |.D. No. 93846.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the

Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1). The action pertained to a shipment made on November
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30, 1972, from Waterloo, Indiana, to Concord, Michigan. The
pesticide involved was ACORN RAT & MOUSE KILLER; the charge
was composition differed from that represented in connection with its
registration,

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $750.00.

1569. In Re: Misco International Chemicals, Inc., EPA Region V,
August 16, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-062C, I.D. No. 93720.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)(1); 135b; 136j(a)(1NE); 136(c)(1); 136(q)(1)(A); 136(q)(1)C);
136{gl1)(G); and 136(q)(2)(C(iii). The action pertained to a shipment
made on April 18, 1973, from Wheeling, lllinois, to Minneapolis,
Minnesota. The pesticide involved was POOL CONDITIONER
CONCENTRATE SWIMMING POOL ALGAECIDE AND
SURFACE CONDITIONER; charges included nonregistration,
misbranding and adulteration—label of the product bore a false
registration number, product was an imitation of another pesticide,
strength or purity of product fell below that represented on its
labeling, lack of adequate warning or caution statements, misleading
or false sofety statements and failure to bear a net content
statement.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.

1570. In Re: American Home Chemical Co., Inc., EPA Region V,
August 19,1974, (I.F.&R. No. V-031C, I.D. No. 92665.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1); 135b; 136jla)(1)(E); 136(q)(1XA); 136(qX1NG); and
136(q)(2)(A). The action pertained to a shipment made on February
19, 1973, from Indianapolis, Indiana, to Helena, Montana. The
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pesticide involved was RE ROOT ELIMINATOR; charges included
nonregistration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning or
caution statements, lack of an ingredient statement and labels bore a
false or misleading safety statement.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1571. In Re: Mortemoth Chemical Laboratories, Inc., EPA
Region V, August 19, 1974, (L.LF.&R. No. V-049C, I.D. No.
102208.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)d1); 135b; 136j(o)1)(E); 136(q)(1)G); and 136(q)(2}{D). The
action pertained to a shipment made on or about May 14, 1973, from
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to Kansas City, Missouri. The pesticide
involved was LETHOL FUR STORAGE FUMIGANT; charges in-
cluded nonregistration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning
or caution statement on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1572. In Re: BASF Wyandotie Corporation, EPA Region V,
August 27, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-090C, 1.D. No. 106248.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1)(E). The action pertained to a product held for distribution or
sale on December 11, 1973, at BASF Wyandotte Corporation,
Wyandotte, Michigan. The pesticide involved was SPARTEC
QUATERNARY AMMONIUM COMPOUND:; the charge was mis-
branding—labeling bore a statement as to the safety of the product
which was false or misleading.
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The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1573. In Re: Carajon Chemical Co., Inc., EPA Region V, August
27, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-084C, 1.D. No. 106229.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j{a)(1)(E) and 136(q)(1)(G). The action pertained to a product held
for distribution or sale on November 27, 1973, at Carajon Chemical
Co., Fremont, Michigan. The pesticide involved was FORCE'S
POISON PEANUTS; the charge was misbranding—Ilabel did not
bear necessary warning and caution statements for the protection of
health and the environment.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.

1574. In Re: Farmers Union Central Exchange, Inc., EPA Region
V, August 27, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-068C, 1.D. No. 93968.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)}1)(E) and 136(q)(2)(C)(v). The action pertained to o product
held for distribution or sale on August 14, 1973, at Farmer's Union
Central Exchange, St. Paul, Minnesota. The pesticide involved was
CO-OP KETOSIS TREATMENT; the charge was misbranding—Ilack

of assigned registration number on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1575. In Re: H. V. Smith Company, EPA Region V, August 27,
1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-067C, 1.D. No. 93985.)
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This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1XE); 136(q)(1)}{A) and 136(g)(1)(G). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on August 24, 1973, at H. V.
Smith Company, St. Paul, Minnesota. The pesticide involved was
STERALEN CONCENTRATED CLEANER DISINFECTANT
DEODORANT; the charge was misbranding—lack of adequate
warning or caution statement on labels and the labels bore a false or
misleading registration number implying that the product was
registered under that number.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penaity of $500.00.

1576. In Re: Rose Exterminator Company, EPA Region V,
September 12, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-088C, I.D. Nos. 106392
and 106393.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136{(a}(1XE); 136(q)(1)(A); and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to
products held for distribution or sale on November 21, 1973, at Rose

Exterminator Company, Cincinnati, Ohio. The pesticides involved
were ROSEX KILLS RATS AND MICE and MAGIC BRAND

RESIDUAL SPRAY; charges included misbranding and
adulteration—strength or purity fell below the standard of quality re-
presented in labeling and when used as directed the product would
not be effective.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order

assessed a civil penalty of $2000.00.

1577. In Re: Terminix International, Inc., EPA Region V,
September 12, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-070C, I.D. No. 94645.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the

Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.

1047



136j(a)(T)E); 136(ql1)(F); and 136(q){1)}{G). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on October 15, 1973, at Terminix
International, Inc., Cincinnati, Ohio. The pesticide involved was
TERMINIX CHLORDANE WATER EMULSIFIABLE CON-
CENTRATE; the charge was misbranding—lack of adequate warning
or caution statements to protect health and the environment.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.

1578. In Re: Watkins Products, Inc., EPA Region V, September™
16, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-081C, I.D. No. 94415.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1)(E) and 136(g)(1)(G). The action pertained to a product held
for distribution or sale on September 27, 1973, at Watkins Products,
Inc., Winona, Minnesota. The pesticide involved was WATKINS
PINE OIL DISINFECTANT; the charge was misbranding—Ilack of
adequate warning or caution statement on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1400.00.

1579. In Re: Middle States Oil Company, EPA Region V,
September 19, 1974. (LF.&R. No. V-043C, L.D. No.
104624.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1);  135b;  136(q)(1HA);  136(qN2)(A);  136(q)2)(C);
136(q)(1)(G); and 136j(a)(1)(E). The action pertained to a shipment
made on May 21, 1973, from Lakewood, Ohio, to New Iberia, lowa.
The pesticide involved was NO PIDGE NO. 72 FOR BIRD AND IN-
SECT CONTROL; charges included nonregistration and mis-
branding—lack of adequate warning or caution statement, lack of
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adequate ingredient statement, lack of net content statement and
labels bore false or misleading safety claims.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1580. In Re: Oil Kraft, Inc., EPA Region V, September 20, 1974.
(I.F.&R. No. V-089C, 1.D. No. 94648.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1)(E) and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on October 16, 1973, at Oil Kraft, Inc.,
Cincinnati, Ohio. The pesticide involved was KRAFT KEMUL-SAN;
charges included misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity
fell below the standard of quality represented in labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1581. In Re: Standard T. Chemical Co., EPA Region V,
September 23, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-004C, I.D. No. 87157.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1); 135b; 136jla)(1)E); 136(q)(1)(A); and 136(q)(1){G). The
action pertained to a shipment made on May 23, 1973, from
Chicago, Illinois, to Ashland, Wisconsin. The pesticide involved was
MONTGOMERY WARD LATEX INTERIOR FLAT ENAMEL LIFE
75-3300 WHITE; charges included nonregistration and
misbranding—lack of adequate ingredient statement and labels bore
false or misleading safety statement.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.
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1582. In Re: Kirsto Company, EPA Region V, October 24, 1974,
(1.F.&R. No. V-074C, I.D. No. 106270.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1ME) and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on January 29, 1974, at Kirsto Company, Lansing,
Michigan. The pesticide involved was E-Z-FLO MANEB 7 DUST;
charges included misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity
fell below the standard of quality represented in labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1583. In Re: Claire Manufacturing Company, EPA Region V,
November 7, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-086C, I.D. No. 106539.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1)(E); 136(c)1); and 136(q}{1)(A). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on December 4, 1973, at Claire
Manufacturing Company, Chicago, lllinois. The pesticide involved
was SPRAYWAY P-51 INSECT SPRAY; charges included
misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity fell below the
standard of quality represented in labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1500.00.

1584. In Re: Harrison Oil Corporation, EPA Region V,
November 7, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-063C, |.D. No. 94587.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a){1)E) and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a product held for
distribution or sale on October 4, 1973, at Harrison Oil Corporation,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The pesticide involved was FAFCO
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HARVEST KING VAPONA CATTLE SPRAY; charges included

misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity fell below the
standard of quality represented in labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1585. In Re: Hub States Corporation, EPA Region V, November
13, 1974. (1.F.&R. No. V-044C, I.D. Nos. 87447 and 88632.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala)(1);  136(c)1); 136(q)(1)(A); 136(q)(1KF);  136{q1)G);
136(q)(2)(C)(v); and 136j(a)(1)(E). The action pertained to a shipment
made on December 4, 1972, from Indianapolis, Indiana, to
Savannah, Georgia, and to a product held for distribution or sale on
Septmeber 9, 1974, at Hub States Corporation, Indianapolis,
Indiana. The pesticides involved were HUB STATES MOTH PROOF
SPRAY and PYRETHRINS EMULSION CONCENTRATE; charges
included claims and directions differed from those made in connec-
tion with registration, misbranding, and adulteration—strength or
purity fell below the standard of quality expressed on its labeling,
lack of adequate directions for use, lack of adequate warning or
caution statements, failure to bear assigned registration number and
labels bore false or misleading safety claims.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $3500.00.

1586. In Re: Madison Chemical Company, Inc., EPA Region V,
November 15, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-092C, I.D. No. 115488.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136jla)(1ME); 136(q)(1)(A);136(c)(1); and 136(q)(2)(C)(iii}. The action
pertained to a product held for distribution or sale on April 18, 1974,
at Madison Chemical Co., Inc., Madison, Indiana. The pesticide
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involved was MADISON QUATERNARY SANITIZING AGENT;
charges included misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity
fell below the standard of quality represented in labeling and label
failed to bear a statement of net weight.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1587 In Re: Frank J. Curran Co., EPA Region V, December §,
1974. (L.F.&R. No. V-048C, 1.D. Nos. 94516, 94506 and
94513.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135afa)(1); 135b; 136j(a)(1)(E); 136{q){1)(a); and 136(q)(2)(C){(v). The
action pertained to products held for distribution or sale on
September 19, 1973, at Frank J. Curran Co., Downers Grove, lllinois.
The pesticides involved were CURRAN MOTHCAKE, CURRAN
PARA MOTH NUGGETS and CURRAN LAVENDER PARA
BLOCK; charges included nonregistration, directions differed from
those made in connection with registration and misbranding—labels
failed to bear the registration number assigned and labels bore false
registration numbers implying that the product was registered.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1588. In Re: J. T. Eaton & Co,, Inc., EPA Region V, December 6,
1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-099C, I.D. No. 106362.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1)(E) and 136(q)(1)(A). The action pertained to a product held
for distribution or sale on November 1, 1973, at J. T. Eaton & Co.,
Inc., Cleveland, Ohio. The pesticide involved was EATON'S ALL
WEATHER BAIT BLOCKS RODENTICIDE; the charge was mis-

1052



branding—when used as directed the product would not be effective
and the product labeling bore false and misleading statements.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $700.00.

1589. In Re: Lawn House Products, Inc., EPA Region V,
December 6, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. V-100C, 1.D. No. 115082.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136i(a)l 1XE); 136(q)(1}{A); and 136(c)(1). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on February 26, 1974, at Lawn
House Products, Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The pesticide involved
was LIFE PRE-CRABGRASS KILLER WITH TURF FOOD; charges
included misbranding and adulteration—strength or purity fell below
the professed standard of quality as expressed on its labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.

1590. In Re: Val-A-Company, EPA Region V, December 13,
1974. (1.F.&R. No. V-036C, I.D. No. 93874.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1); 135b; 136j(a)(THE); 136(q)(1)(F); and 136(q)(1)(G). The
action pertained to a shipment made on June 29, 1973, from
Chicago, lllinois, to La Porte, Indiana. The pesticide involved was
BONIDE BONCOP INSECTICIDE-FUNGICIDE; charges included
nonregistration and misbranding—lack of adequate warning or
caution statement and inadequate directions for use.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1000.00.
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1591. A. . Root Company of lowa, EPA Region Vil, November
19, 1974. (I.LF.&R. No. VI1i-074, 1.D. No. 114312.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(2)(M). The action pertained to a false report made on May 20,
1974, from Council Bluffs, lowa, to the Environmental Protection
Agency, Region VII, Kansas City, Missouri. The pesticide involved
was PARADICHLOROBENZENE (PDB); the charge was to submit a
pesticides report pursuant to Section 7 that had been knowingly
falsified.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,650.00.

1592. In Re: Blue White Chemical Company, EPA Region VII,
November 22, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. VII-56C, |.D. No. 112732.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a)(1) and 135b. The action pertained to a shipment made on
September 13, 1973, from St. Louis, Missouri, to Washington Park,
lllinois. The pesticide involved was BLUE WHITE CHEMICALS
FOGGY - 1 8000-1; the charge was nonregistration.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $420.00.

1593. In Re: Continental Research Corporation, EPA Region VI,
November 26, 1974. (I.F.&R. No. VII-55C, 1.D. Nos. 91616
and 115601.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136(q)(1)(A); 136(q)(ING); 136{(q)(1ND); 136jla)(THE); 136(c)(1);
135a(a)(1); and 135b. The action pertained to shipments made on
February 15 and March 20, 1974, from St. Louis, Missouri, to St.
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Jacob and Hopedale, lllinois. The pesticides involved were DY-FLY
FILTER FLY CONCENTRATE aond CR-125 WEED, TREE, AND
GRASS KILLER; charges included nonregistration, adulteration and
misbranding—strength or purity fell below the professed standard of
quality as expressed on its labeling, lack of warning or caution
statement on labels, lack of establishment registration number on
product, and labels bore a false or misleading statement.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $6,000.00.

1594. In Re: Kemin Industries, Inc., EPA Region VI, December 3,
1974. (L.LF.&R. No. VII-61C, 1.D. No. 112205.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1ME); 136(q)(1)(A); 136(c)2); and 136(q)(1)(G). The action
pertained to a product held for distribution or sale on June 13, 1974,
at Kemin Industries, Inc., Des Moines, lowa. The pesticide involved
was KEMIN GRAIN TREET (LIQUID); charges included
adulteration and misbranding—lack of warning or caution statement
on labels and another substance had been substituted wholly or in
part for an active ingredient named on the label.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $6,500.00.

1595. In Re: Campbell Chemicals, Inc., EPA Region VI,
December 27, 1974. (1.F.&R. No. VII-77C, I.D. Nos. 102656,
102659, 102661, and 112730.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1NE); 136(q)N1NG); 136(q)(1)(F); 136(ql1NA); 136(q)(2)(c)(v);
and 136ala). The action pertained to a shipment made on April 5,
1973, from St. Louis, Missouri, to East St. Louis, lllinois, and to
products held for distribution or sale on August 18 and 28, 1973, at
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Campbell Chemicals, Inc., St. Louis, Missouri. The pesticides involved
were NEW SUPER CAMICIDE INSECT BOMB, INDUSTRIAL FOR-
MULA SUPER STRENGTH CAMICIDE PUSH BUTTON BUG
KILLER, CAMIE BUG KILLER AND REPELLENT, ond NEW SUPER
# 100 CAMIE INSECT SPRAY; the charge was misbranding—lack
of adequate warning or caution statement, lack of adequate
directions for use, lack of assigned registration number and labels
bore false safety claims.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,470.00.

1596. In Re: United Chemical Company, Inc., EPA Region VII,
December 31, 1974, (L.F.&R. No. VII-79C, 1.D. No. 102262.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1){E) and 136(q)(1){G). The action pertained to a product held
for distribution or sale on September 6, 1973, at United Chemical
Company, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri. The pesticide involved was D-
D DISINFECTANT; the charge was misbranding—lack of adequate
precautionary statements on labels.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $378.00.

v 1597. In Re: Leffingwell Chemical Co., Division of Thompson-
Hayward Chemical Co., inc., EPA Region IX, November 6,
1974. (LF.&R. No. IX-66C, I.D. Nos. 105976 and 105977.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135a(a){1). The action pertained to products held for distribution or
sale on Janvary 24, 1974, at Leffingwell Chemical Co., Breq,
California. The pesticides involved were HI-PAR and NUTRA-
SPRAY BASIC COPPER CARBONATE; charges included claims
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made for it and the directions for its use differed in substance from
the representations made in connection with its registration.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $4,000.00.

1598. In Re: Morgan-Gallacher, Inc., EPA Region IX, November
14, 1974. (1.F.&R. No. IX-71C, I.D. No. 113709.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a)(1)E); 136(c)(1); and 136(q)(1)(A). The action pertained to a
product held for distribution or sale on April 25, 1974, at Morgan-
Gallacher, Inc., Cudahy, California. The pesticide involved was
‘ACIDISOL’' CONCENTRATED ACID SANITIZER; charges included
adulteration and misbranding—strength or purity of product fell be-
low the professed standard of qualtiy as expressed on its labeling.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $1,000.00.

1599. In Re: Mission Kleensweep Products, Inc., EPA Region IX,
December 2, 1974. (L.F.&R. No. IX-55C, 1.D. No. 102066.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
135ala){1); 136jla){1)E); and 136(q)(1)(E). The action pertained to a
shipment made on November 7, 1973, from Los Angles, Californiq, to
Cedar City, Utah. The pesticide involved was PINE-O-LAV; charges
included nonregistration and misbranding—precautionary statement
was not prominently placed on the label as required.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $500.00.
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1600. In Re: Alden-Leeds Company, EPA Region IX, January
10, 1975. (I.F.&R. No. IX-26C, 1.D. No. 69249.)

This was a civil action charging the respondent with violating the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C.
136j(a}{1){B) and 136j(a)}(1KE). The action pertained to a shipment
made on June 5, 1973, from Ontario, California, to Phoenix, Arizona.
The pesticide involved was NU-CLO 85 DESERT STABILIZED
CHLORINE GRANULES; charges included claims differed sub-
stantially from those made in connection with its registration and
misbranding—precautionary statements were not prominently
placed on the label as required.

The respondent signed a Consent Agreement. The Final Order
assessed a civil penalty of $300.00.
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Index to Notices of Judgment 1551-1600

N.J. No.

A. |. Root Company of lowa (Civil) 1591
Alden-Leeds Company (Civil} 1600
American Home Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil) 1570
BASF Wpyondotte Corporation (Civil) 1572
Blue White Chemical Company (Civil) 1592
Borden Chemical Company (Civil) 1555
Brulin & Company, Inc. [Civil) 1565
Burris Chemical, Inc. (Civil) 1552
C. D. Terhune Company (Civil) 1562
Campbell Chemicals, Inc. (Civil) 1595
Carajon Chemical Co, Inc. (Civil) 1573
Castle Chemical Company (Civil) 1566
Chemical Compounding Corp. [Civil) 1551
Claire Manufacturing Company {Civil) 1583
Continental Research Corporation

(Civil) 1593
Erny Supply Co. (Civil) 1556
Farmers Union Central Exchange, Inc.

(Civil) 1574
Federal International Chemicals [Civil) 1567
Frank J. Curran Co. (Civil) 1587
H. V. Smith Company (Civil} 1575
Harrison Oil Company (Civil) 1584
Helena Chemical Company (Civil) 1563
Hub States Corporation (Civil) 1585
J. T. Eaton & Co., Inc. (Civil} 1588
Kemin Industries, Inc. (Civil) 1594
Kirsto Company (Civil) 1582
Lawn House Products, Inc. {Civil) 158¢
Leffingwell Chemical Company. Division

of Thompson-Hayward Chemical Company,

Inc. (Civil) 1597
Lowman Company (Civil) 1568
Madison Chemical Company, Inc. (Civil) 1586
Mayo Chemical Company (Civil) 1561
Middle States Oil Company (Civil) 1579

Misco International Chemicals, Inc.
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(Civil)

Mission Kleensweep Products, Inc.

(Civil)
Morgon-Gallacher, Inc. (Civil)

Mortemoth Chemical Laboratories, Inc.

(Civil)
Notfingham Company (Civil)
Oil Kraft, Inc. (Civil)

Riverside Chemical Company (Civil)

Rose Exterminator (Civil)
Standard T. Chemical Co. {Civil)
Stevens Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Terminix International, Inc. (Civil}

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Company (Civil)

Union Carbide Corporation (Civil)

United Chemical Company, Inc. {Civil)

Vai-A-Company (Civil)

Velsicol Chemical Corporation (Civil)

Watkins Products, Inc. (Civil)
Wine Art of Minesota (Civil)
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1599
1598

1571
1554
1580
1557
1576
1581
1553
1577
1558
1560
1596
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The following is a consolidated index of all Notices of Judgment that
have been issued by the Environmental Protection Agency to date. It
includes Notice of Judgment numbers 920-1600.

N.J. No.
ABC Compounding Co., Inc. (Criminal) 1061
ABC Compounding Co., Inc. (Civil) 1210
A. E. Staley Manufacturing Co., Inc.

(Civil) 1312
AG Manufacturing Co. (Criminal) 1488
AG Supply Co., Inc. (Criminal) 1489
A. |. Root Co. of lowa (Civil) 1591
Abbott Scourene (Seizure) 1002
Abbott Kurbit (Seizure} 1002
Abco Inc. (Civil) 1104
Acid Sanitizer (Seizure) 1144
Acme Emonik Nicotine Emulsion Garden

and Nursery Spray (Seizure) 989
Acme Poison Ivy Killer (Seizure) 1020
Adco, Inc. (Civil) 1136
Aeroseal Insect Strip (Seizure) 1025
Aeroseal Insect Strip (Seizure) 1075
Aeroseal Insecticide Strip Bug Blaster

(Seizure) 1014
Aeroseal Insecticide Strip Bug Blaster

(Seizure) 1015
Aeroseal Insecticide Strip Bug Blaster

(Seizure) 1016
Aeroseal Insecticide Strip Bug Blaster

(Seizure) 1017
Affiliated Foods, Inc., Beaty

Division (Civil) 1288
Agrico Chemical Co. (Civil) 1527
Agricultural Dust Mixture Tobacco

Formula 16.25% Zineb-5% Sevin-4%

Malathion (Seizure) 1049
Agro Chemicals, Inc. (Civil) 1326
Agway, Inc., Chemical Division [Civil) 1462
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Aidex Corporation (Criminal)

Aidex Corporation (Civil)

Alaska Fish Fertilizer Co., Inc. (Civil)

Alcolac, Inc. (Civil)

Alden-Leeds Co. (Civil)

Amber Dine (Seizure)

Amchem Products, Inc. (Civil)

American Home Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

American Lubricants Co., The (Civil)

Ammo-Phos Fertilizer with Potash 12-24-12
with 0.5% Aldrin Fertilizer-Pesticide
Mixture (Seizure)

Ammo-Phos Fertilizer 16-20-0-with 0.5%
Aldrin Fertilizer-Pesticide Mixture
(Seizure)

Amoco 2,4,5-T LV Ester (Seizure)

Amvac Chemical Corporation (Civil)

Anchor Laboratories, Inc. {Civil)

Anchor Laboratories, Inc. {Civil)

Anchor Laboratories, Inc., A subsidiary
of Phillip’s Roxane, Inc. (Civil)

Anderson Chemical Co., The (Civil)

Andersons, The (Civil)

Anderson-Stolz Corporation (Criminal)

Andrew D. Floyd and Edith Pyle Floyd d/b/a/

Floyd Pine Products Company (Criminal)
Apex Mildew Block (Seizure)
Apex Moth Crystals (Seizure)
Apex Moth Nuggetts (Seizure)
Apollo Enterprizes, Inc. (Civil)
Apollo Industries, Inc. (Civil)
Aquaness Chemical Co. (Criminal)
Aquanul-819 (Seizure)
Aquatrol, Inc. (Criminal)
Arab Flying Insect Killer (Seizure)
ArChem Corporation, The (Criminal)
Arid Foam Dry Foam Carpet Shampoo
(Seizure)
Armour Insect Killer (Seizure)
Asgrow 3-Way Lawn Food (Seizure)
Ashworth Chemical Co., Inc. (Criminal)
Atlas Chemical Corp. (Criminal)

1062

1088
1142
1348
1517
1600

953
1253
1570
1331

966

966
1031
1499
1384
1538

1115
1427
1328
1172

1065
961
961
961

1432

1256

1436

1373

1099
973

1073

1004
963
964

1275

1339



Avril, Inc. (Civil)

BASF Wyandotte Corp. (Civil)

BFM Birdsey's Bar-Fly Block (Seizure)

B & G Co. (Criminal)

B & G Equipment Co. (Civil)

B. L. Marder Co. (Criminal)

Babco Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Bacon Products Co. (Civil)

Bactron KM-5 Bactericide (Seizure)

Bactron KM-7 Bactericide (Seizure)

Baker and Hamilton (Civil)

Ball Industires (Civil)

Bolls-Eye Cotton Defoliant (Seizure)

Bargain City (Civil)

Baird & McGuire, Inc. (Criminal)

Baroid Division, NL Industries (Criminal)

Basic Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Beaulieu Chemical Co. (Civil)

Beaver Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Beer Clean Brand Kit No.226 ‘Pouch Pak"
(Seizure)

Berry Water Gardens, Inc. (Civil)

Best Flying Insect Killer [Seizure)

Best 4 Servis Brand 25% DDT Emulsifiable
Spray (Seizure)

Bicknell, Inc. (Criminal)

Biolab Corp. (Criminal)

Black Jack (Seizure)

Black Leaf Products Company (Criminal)

Blue Grotto Hospital Disinfectant
(Seizure)

Blue Grotto Hospital Disinfectant
{Seizure)

Blue Grotto Hospital Disinfectant
(Seizure)

Blue Klenzo [Seizure)

Blue White Chemical Co. {Civil)

Bonewitz Chemicals, Inc. {Civil)

Borden Chemical Co. (Civil)

Boron Qil Co., Inc. (Civil)

1063

1205

1572

955
1230
1477
1358
1412
1518
1284
1285
1189
1549
1236
1241
1454
1435
1167
1500
1098

940
1257
937

1084
1053
1094
1032
1001

926

942

21
1045
1592
1536
1555
1321



Botran Tuco 75 W Fungicide (Seizure)

Brulin & Co., Inc. (Civil)

Bug-Git Lindane Pellets (Seizure)

Bug Strip Insecticide (Seizure)

Burns-Biotec Laboratories, Inc. (Civil)

Burr Engineering & Development Co.
(Criminal)

Burris Chemical, Inc. {Civil)

CCC Comercial Sani-Safe Cleaner (Seizure)

C. D. Terhune Company (Civil)

CMC, Inc., d/b/a Cumberland Mfg. Co.
(Civil)

CSA Bacteriostatic Dust Mop and Dust
Cloth Treatment (Seizure)

CSA Bacteriostatic Dust Mop and Dust
Cloth Treatment (Seizure)

CSA Barricide Air Sanitizer * Deodorizer
(Seizure)

C-Z Chemical (Criminal)

Cadillac Oil Co. (Criminal)

Calgon Corp. (Civil)

Calinventory Corporation (Civil)

Camp Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Campbell Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Cantol, Inc., Tech. Division (Civil)

Cape Fear Chemicals, Inc. {Criminal)

Carajon Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Carco Tex Fluff (Seizure)

Carmel Chemical Corporation (Civil)

Carmote Master Marine Finish Lobster
Buoy 650 White Paint (Seizure)

Carmote Master Marine Finish Lobster
Buoy 652 Red Paint (Seizure)

Carmote Master Marine Finish Lobster
Buoy 653 Yellow Paint (Seizure)

Carmote Master Marine Finish Lobster
Buoy 656 Black Paint (Seizure)

Carmote Master Marine Finish Lobster
Buoy 658 Bright Red Paint (Seizure)

Carpenter-Morton Co. (Civil)

1064

1081
1565
957
962
1148

1365
1552

947
1562

1212

938

950

938
1361
1122
1105
1445
1511
1595
1353
1490
1573

936
1319

1052

1052

1052

1052

1052
1204



Carter & Co. (Criminal)
Castle Chemical Co. (Civil)

Cenco Medical Health Supply Corp. (Civil) .

Central Chemical Corp. (Civil)

Central Cleaning Service & Supply (Civil)

Central Pool Supply, Inc. (Criminal)

Century Laboratories, Inc. (Civil)

Cetylite Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Champion Products, Inc. (Criminal)

Chapman Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Chase Products Co. (Criminal)

Chase Products Co. (Civil)

Chas. H. Lifly Co. (Civil)

Chas. H. Lilly Co. (Civil)

Chaska Chemical Co., Inc. {Criminal)

Chase Products Co. (Civil)

Chemagro, Division of Baychem Corp.
(Civil)

Chemcide 200 Germicidal Detergent
(Seizure)

Chem-Clean, Inc. (Civil)

Chemed Corporation (Civil)

Chemex Chemicals & Coating Co., Inc.
(Civil)

Chemical Compounding Corp. (Civil)

Chemical Formulators, Inc. (Criminal)

Chemical Packaging Corp. (Criminal)

Chemical Processors, Inc. (Civil)

Chem Lab Products, Inc. (Civil)

Chem-Pels Plus {Seizure)

Chem-Pels Plus {Seizure)

Chem-Sect Brand Chemox General Weed
Killer (Seizure}

Chem Servs-Division Imoco Gtwy (Civil)

Chem-Weed 2,4,5-T (Seizure)

Chinch Lawn Spray (Seizure)

Chlor-All # 30 (Seizure)

Chlor-All #30 (Seizure)

Ciba-Geigy Corp. (Civil)

Cincinnati Milacron (Civil)

Cities Service Co. (Criminal)

Claire Manufacturing Co. (Civil)
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1491
1566
1258
1301
1211
1120
1289
1103
1299
1274
1072
1333
1448
1449
1367
1333

1542

939
1408
1308

1484
1551
1057
1493
1415
1192
1018
1019

1054
1476
1034
1038

949

954
1381
1512
1276
1583



Clarence Boord & Sons, Inc. (Civil)

Clarence Boord & Sons, Inc. (Criminal)

Clarence Boord & Sons, Inc. (Criminal)

Clarence Boord & Sons, Inc. (Criminal)

Cline Buckner, Inc. (Civil)

Consan Pacific, Inc. (Civil)

Continental Research Corp. (Civil)

Contract Packaging, Inc. (Civil)

Conway Soap Products Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Co-op 4 |bs. Aldrin Emulsifiable
Concentrate (Seizure)

Co-op Brush Killer L. V. 242 (Seizure)

Co-op 245 (Seizure)

Coronado Paint Co. (Civil)

Corenco Corp. (Civil)

Crain Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Crest Chemical Co. (Civil)

Crosby Forest Products Co. (Civil)

Crown Cypona (Seizure)

Custom Chemicides (Civil)

Cypress Brand Missouri Formula Atrazine
Plus Linuron Weed Killer (Seizure)

Cypress Supply Co. {Criminal)

Cythion P.G. (Seizure)

D-2678 (Seizure)

D-2715 (Seizure)

DDT 50% Dust Base (Seizure)
DDT Xylene (Seizure)
Daley-Herring Co. (Civil)

Dallas Laboratories (Civil)
Davies-Young Co., The (Civil)
Davis Mfg. Co., Inc. (Civil)
Davis-Weil Mfg. Co. (Civil)
Decker's Mint Disinfectant (Seizure)
Decker's Pine Disinfectant (Seizure)
DePree Company (Criminal)

Desna Corp. (Civil)

Dexol Industries (Criminal)

Dickler Chem. Labs, Inc. {Civil)
Discwasher, Inc. (Civil)

1066

1134
1173
1174
1175
1250
1195
1593
1498
1362

9358
1071
1071
1213
1251
1376
1304
1486

965
1248

1188
1181
1282

972

972
1029
1037
1214
1430
1239
1227
1413
1012

929
1118
1393
1397
1403
1295



Di-Syston 2% Granular (Seizure)

Dithane M-22 Agricultural Fungicide
(Seizure)

Dithane M-22 Special with Zinc (Seizure)

Do It Yourself Termite Killer (Seizure)

Dolphin Paint & Chemical Co. (Civil)

Double M & J Inc. {Criminal)

Douglas Chemical Co. (Civil)

Dow Esteron 245 O.S. Brush & Weed Killer
(Seizure)

Dr. A. C. Daniels, Inc. (Civil)

Dr. Mayfield Laboratories (Civil)

Drackett Products Co., The (Civil)

Dragon Chemical Corp. (Civil)

Dugger Products Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Dune Co., The (Civil)

DuPont Manzate D (Seizure)

Durham's Drug Products Co. (Civil)

E. H. Leitte Co., Inc. (Civil)

E. I. Dupont de Nemours & Co. (Civil)

E-Z Edge A Chemical Lawn Edger (Seizure)

E-Z Edge Chemical Edging Tape (Seizure)

E-Z Flow 50% DDT WP (Seizure)

Eastern States Cap Kel Sevin (Seizure)

Ecco Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Echol Chemical Formulators, Inc.
{Criminal)

Eckerd Drugs, Jack Eckerd Corp. (Civil)

Ecological and Specialty Products, Inc.
(Civil)

Economy Preducts Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Edco Chemical Co., Inc. {Civil)

8 in 1 Pet Products, Inc. {Civil)

Elanco Products Co. (Civil)

Electrofilm, Inc. (Civil)

Elfin Brand Jermicid Hospital Type
Disenfect-Deodorant (Seizure)

Empire Chemical Co. (Civil)

Empire Mfg. Co. (Civil)

Environment 2000, Ltd. (Civil)

1067

970

924
1081
1038
1329
1178
1135

1046
1201
1338
1526
1153
1231
1341
1081
1433

1325
1404
1096
1096
1029

995
1431

1420
1215

1463
1143
1416
1461
1114
1394

978
1342
1534
1140



Erbrich Products Co., Inc. {Civil)
Erny Supply Co. (Civil)
Exxon Chemical Co., U.S.A. (Civil)

FCX Farm Chemical Plant {Civil)

FHW Toxicology and Biology Laboratories
(Criminal)

FMC Corp. (Criminal)

Faesy & Bestoff, Inc. (Civil)

Faesy & Bestoff Inc. (Civil)

Farm Chemicals, Inc. (Criminal)

Farmers Seed & Nursery Co. (Civil)

Farmers Union Central Exchange, Inc.
(Civil)

Farmingdale Garden Labs., Inc. {Criminal)

Farmland Industries (Civil)

Farnam Companies, Inc., The (Criminal)

Farnam Wonder Blue Shampoo Coat Conditioner
(Seizure)

Faroy, Inc. (Criminal)

Federal Chemical Co. (Civil)

Federal Chemical Co. (Civil)

Federal Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Federal International Chemicals (Civil)

Federation Liquid Fungicide (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Improved! Tomato and Vegetable
Garden Dust and Spray (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Improved! Tomato and Vegetable
Garden Dust ond Spray (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Improved! Tomato and Vegetable
Garden Dust and Spray (Seizure)

FertiLome Tomato and Vegetable
Garden Dust and Spray (Seizure)

FertiLome Tomato and Vegetable
Garden Dust and Spray (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Tomato and Vegetable Garden
Dust and Spray (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Tomato and Garden Dust und
Spray (Seizure)

Ferti.Lome Tomato and Vegetable Dust
and Spray (Seizure)

1068

1309
1556
1374

1259

1422
1062
1513
1514
1226
1317

1574
1252
1129
1244
956
1377
1168
1355
1322
1567
1000
982
984
986
984
982
983
985

1013



FertiLlome Wasp and Hornet Jet Spray

(Seizure) 1024
Finast Disinfectant Spray (Seizure) 921
5-11 (Seizure) 1032
Flo-Kem Products, Inc. {Criminal) 1398
Florida Seed & Feed Co. (Criminal) 1419
Flowtron Root Destroyer (Seizure) 1077
Flowtron Root Destroyer (Seizure) 1078
Foremost-McKesson, inc.

(McKesson Chem. Co.) (Civil) 1399
Formaldehyde Solution (Seizure) 988
Frank H. Saunders (Civil) 1395
Frank J. Curran Co. (Civil) 1587
Frank J. Curran Co., Guarantor for

F. W. Woolworth Co. (Civil) 1311
Fuller Brush Co. (Civil) 1503
Fuller Systems, Inc. (Civil) 1202
G.A.F. Corp. (Civil) 1216
Gateway Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil) 1439
Geisler Pet Products, Inc. (Civil) 1539
General Blending Co., Inc. (Civil) 1409
Georgia-Pacific Corp. (Civil) 1193
Getz Germicide Concentrate {Seizure) 932
Gillette Co., The (Civil) 1506
Gold Kist, Inc. {Criminal) 1113
Golden Star Polish Mfg. Co. (Criminal) 1182
Golden Vigoro Lawn Food (Seizure) 944
Good-Life Chemicals, Inc. {Criminal) 1370
Grace-Lee Perfumed Deodorant Blocs

(Seizure) 1429
Great Lakes Chemical Corp. (Civil) 1375
Green Light Co. {Criminal) 1083
Green Light Weed Killer (Seizure) 1023
Green Valley 20-10-5 Hi-light Feed & Weed

(Seizure) 1008
Griffin Brothers, Inc. (Criminal) 1400
H. Clay Glover Co., Inc. (Civil) 1464
H. G. Hastings Co. (Civil) 1480

1069



H. V. Smith Co. (Civil)

Hale's Bac-Kill Disinfectant Deodorant
{Seizure)

Hanlon Chemical Co. (Civil)

Harper Brush Works (Criminal)

Harris" Original Genuine ‘'Ant Buttons'
(Seizure)

Harris' Original Genuine '‘Ant Buttons'
(Seizure)

Harris' Original Genuine "“Ant Buttons”
(Seizure)

Harris' Original Genuine "“Ant Buttons”
(Seizure)

Harris' Original Genuine “Ant Buttons"
(Seizure)

Harris' Original Genuine ‘“Ant Buttons"
(Seizure)

Harris Paint Co. (Criminal)

Harrison Qil Co. (Civil)

Hart-Delta, Inc. (Civil)

Helena Brand 1.5 Dieldrin Emulsifiable
Insect Concentrate (Seizure)

Helena Brand 2% EPN Insecticide Granules

(Seizure)

Helena Brand Methyl-EPN 42 Emulsifiable
Concentrate (Seizure)

Helena Brand Toxaphene 10% Granular
Insecticide (Seizure)

Helena Brand Pro-Lin Weed Killer
(Seizure)

Helena Brand Toxaphene 10% Granular
Insecticide (Seizure)

Helena Chemical Co. (Civil)

Helena Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Helena Chemical Co. (Civil)

Hercules, Inc. (Civil)

Hi Test Sodium Hypochlorite (Seizure)

Hilex Division, Hunt Chemicals, Inc.
(Civil)

Hodel & Co. (Civil)

Holder Corporation, The (Criminal)

Hooker Glass & Paint Mfg. Co.(Criminal)

1070

1575

994
1382
1176

922
1030
1047
1048
1051
1079
1494
1584
1283
1040
1028
1035
1027
1237
1028
1434
1137
1563
1224
1093
1525
1548

1050
1080



Hooker Paint Mfg. Co., Inc. (Civil)

Hortus Products Co. (Civil)

Hub States Corp. (Civil)

Humane Coyote Getter Chemical Cartridges
(Seizure)

Humane Coyote Getter Chemical Cartridges
(Seizure)

Humane Coyote Getter Chemical Cartridges
(Seizure)

Humane Coyote Getter Chemical Cartridges
(Seizure)

Humane Coyote Getter Chemical Cartridges
(Seizure)

Humco Laboratory, Inc. (Civil)

Huntington Korex (Seizure)

Huntington Laboratories, Inc. (Criminal)

Huntington Laboratories, Inc. (Criminal)

Hyde Oil Co. (Civil)

Hysan Products Co., et. al. (Criminal)

I. D. Russell Company Laboratories
(Civil)

I. D. Russell Company Laboratories
(Criminal)

I. Schneid, Inc. (Criminal)

Imoco-Gateway Corp. (Criminal)

Impregon Diaper Disinfectant Concentrate
(Seizure)

Impregon Diaper Disinfectant Concentrate
(Seizure)

Inca-One Corp. (Civil)

Inco Chemical Supply Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Independence Chemical Co. (Civil)

Industrial Chemical Laboratories, Inc.
(Criminal)

Industrial Colloids & Chemicals, Inc.
(Civil)

Industrial Maintanance Corp. (Civil)

Industrial Water Chemicals Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

1071

1318
1465
1585

1185
1186
1187
1378
1379
1532

931
1164
1367

1316
920

1138
1179
1158
1059

969
1076
1194
1495
1467
1300

1481
1414

1487



International Minerals & Chemical Corp.
{Civil)

International Paint Co., Inc. {Civil)

Inter-State Nurseries, Inc. (Civil)

lowa Paint Mfg. Co., Inc. (Civil)

lrwin-Willert Co. (Civil)

Isopropyl Alcohol 91 Percent (Seizure)

Isopropyl Alcohol N. F. 99 Percent
(Seizure)

J. Hubbard Co. (Criminal)

J. C. Ehrlich Chem. Co., Inc. (Civil)

J. L. Hoffman & Co., Inc. (Civil)

J. T. Eaton & Co., Inc. (Civil)

Jasco Chemical Corporation {Civil)

Jay Chemical Co. (Civil)

Jerome A. Taudte Co., Inc. and Western
Products, Inc. (Criminal)

Jessen & Co., Inc., d/b/a Dune Co.
(Civil)

Jet Kill Insect Bomb {Seizure)

Jirdon Agri Chemicals, Inc. [Civil)

Johnson Chemical Co., Inc. {Civil)

Johnson Chemical Industries (Criminal)

Johnson Nurseries (Civil)

Jomax, Inc. (Civil)

Jungle Laboratories Corporation
(Criminal)

Kay Dee Feed Co. (Civil)

Kel-Son Products Co. (Civil)

Kem Manufacturing Corporation {Criminal)

Kemin Industries, Inc. (Civil}

Kenwood Antiseptic and Germicide
(Seizure)

Kenwood Isolation Temp Pak (Rectal)
{Seizure)

Kenwood Oral Temp Kit (Seizure)

Kenwood Oral Temp Pak (Seizure)

Kenwood Rectal Temp Pak (Seizure}

1072

1441
1457
1497
1238
1533

988

988

1507
1152
1402
1588
1150
1217

1225

1446

998
1535
1475
1208
1472
1132

1070

1243
1306
1112
1594

7

71
971
971
o7



Kenco Chemical & Mfg. Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

Kentucky By-Products Corporation (Civil)

Kerr-McGee Chemical Corp. (Civil)

Kerr-McGee Chemical Corp. (Criminal)

Kevin Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Key Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

King Castle, Inc. (Civil)

King Castle, Inc. (Civil)

King-Kratz Corp. (Criminal)

Kirsto Co. (Civil)

Knox Fertilizer & Chemical Co. (Civil)

Koos, Inc. {Civil)

Kwik-Kill Rodent Destroyers (Seizure)

Kwik-Kill Rodent Destroyers (Seizure)

L. A. Mosher Co., Inc. (Civil)
Lactose 2% Di-Syston (Seizure)

Lambert-Kay Division of Carter-Wallace, Inc.

(Civil)

Lan-O-Sheen, Inc. (Criminal)

Lawn House Products, Inc. (Civil)

Leffingwell Chemical Co., Division of
Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co., Inc.
(Civil)

Leonard Co., The (Civil)

Leppco Germicidal Spray & Wipe Cleaner
and Deodorant (Seizure)

Lester R. Sandahl Co. (Criminal)

Letek Products Corp. (Civil)

Life Vest Shark Chaser (Seizure)

Lindane Pellets (Seizure)

Lite Weight Products, Inc. (Civil)

Loc Chlorine Based Disinfectant (Seizure)

Lorenz Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Lorenz Chemical Co. (Civil)

Lowman Co. (Civil)

Lubar Co. (Civil)

Luminal Paints (Civil)

Luster Leaf Products, Inc. (Civil)

1073

1159
1410
1418
1421
1594
1109
1141
1537
1296
1582
1310
1332

968

979

1218
1089

1149
1371
1589

1597
1543

945
1545
1260

999
1010
1540

927
1092
1166
1568
1292
1474
1261



M & M Chemical Sales Corporation

M. R. McClelland Sons, Inc. {Civil)
(Civil)

MacDonald Laboratories, Inc. (Criminal)

Mackwin Co., The (Criminal)

Madison Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Magna 440 Bactericide (Seizure)

Magna 434 Industrial Bacteriostat
(Seizure)

Maintenance Engineering Corp. (Civil)

Mallinckrodt Chemical Works (Civil)

Maneb 4.5 D (Seizure)

Mark Chemical Co., Inc. (Criminal)

May Seed & Nursey Co. (Criminal)

Mayo Chemical Co. (Civil)

Med Ram, iInc. (Criminal)

Medical Arts Supply Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Mellocraft NO. 506 Mello-Mist (Seizure)

Mellocraft NO. 400 Spra-Tox Non-Toxic
Insecticide (Seizure)

Mellocraft NO. 514 Mello-Mist Air
Conditioner (Seizure)

Michel & Pelton Co. (Civil)

Middle States Qil Co. (Civil)

Middlebrooke Lancaster, Inc. (Civil)

Midwestern Wine Makers, Inc. (Civil)

Miller Chemical and Fertilizer Corp.
(Civil)

Miracle Germicidal Disinfectant & Odor
Neutralizer (Seizure)

Misco International Chemicals, Inc.
(Civil)

Misco International Chemicals, Inc.
{Civil)

Misco Products Corp. (Civil)

Misco Products Corp. (Civil)

Misco Products Corp. (Civil)

Mission Kleensweep Products, Inc.
(Criminal)

Mission Kleensweep Products, Inc.
(Civil)

Missouri Chemical Co. (Civil)

1074

1453

1343
1356
1368
1586
1286

1287
1228
1455
1081
1197
1177
1561
1366
1255

934

1009

1009
1550
1579
1473
1139

1155

976
1330
1569
1110
nn
1516
1198

1599
1291



Missouri-Kansas Chemical Co. (Civil)

Mobil Qil Corp. (Criminal)

Mobile Paint Mtg. Co. (Civil)

Mogul Corp., The (Civil)

Mollen Chemical Co. (Civil)

Momar, Inc. (Civil)

Momar, Inc. (Civil)

Momar, Inc. (Civil)

Monogram Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Monsey Products Co. (Civil)

Morgan-Gallacher, Inc. {Civil)

Morgro *** With Crabgrass Killer
(Seizure)

Mortemoth Chemical Laboratories, Inc.
(Civil)

Morton Pharmaceuticals, Inc. {Civil)

Murd Co. (Civil)

N. Jonas & Co. (Civil)

Naremco, Inc. (Civil)

National Chemical Laboratories of
Pennsylvania, Inc. (Criminal)

National Chemsearch Kilzone (Seizure)

National Laboratories Division (Civil)

National Milling & Chemical Co., Inc.
(Civil)

National Scent Co. (Civil)

Navy Brand Manufacturing Company (Civil)

Nelson Chemicals Company (Criminal)

Nico-Fume Pressure Fumigator (Seizure)

Nixon Feeds, Division of ConAgra, Inc.

- (Civil)

Northrop, King & Co. (Civil)

Nott Manufacturing Co., Inc. (Civil)

Nottingham Co. (Civil)

Nu-8rite Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Nulife Fertilizers Division, Hygrade
Food Products Corp. (Civil)

Occidental Petroleum Corp. (Criminal)

1075

1293
1063
1219
1133
1405
1220
1221
1222
1191
1302
1598

943

1571
1521
1351

1207
1242

1058
1056
1385

1352
1245
1383
1360

952

1240
1392
1151
1554
1203

1344

1095



Qil Kraft, Inc. (Civil)

Old Fox Chemical, Inc. (Civil)

Olympic Stain Co. (Civil)

O’Neal, Jones and Feldman, Inc.
(Criminal)

006 Weed Killer (Seizure)

Oust’ Liquid Bowl & Porcelain Cleaner
(Seizure)

PBI-Gordon Corporation (Civil)

PBI-Gordon Corporation {Criminal)

P & W Distributing Co. (Criminal)

Pace National Corporation (Civil)

Pacemaker (Civil)

Para Industrial Corp. (Criminal)

Para Laboratories (Civil)

Parramore & Griffin Seed Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

Parker Engineered Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Parrot Chemical Co., The (Civil)

Parsons Chemical Works, Inc. (Criminal)

Patterson Chemical Co. (Civil)

Patterson Chemical Corp. {Criminal)

Pearson & Co. (Civil)

Pecora Corp. (Civil)

Pen-Kote Paint Co. (Civil)

Pennwalt Corp. (Criminal)

Performance Products, Inc. (Civil)

Pet Chemicals, Inc., Thomas E. Duffey and
William R. Coleman (Criminal)

Pet Spray New Flea, Tick, and Odor Control
Spray (Seizure)

Pfingst & Co., Inc. (Civil)

Pfister Chemical (Criminal)

Pine Odor Disinfectant (Seizure)

Plantabbs Corp. (Civil)

Planters Chem. Co. (Civil)

Polychem Corp. (Criminal)

Pontchartrain Chemical Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

Pop & Clean Cleaner Sanitizer (Seizure)

1076

1580
1501
1349

1183
1090

930

1541
1086
1119
1347
1345
1127
1470

1066
1209
1451
1369
1380
1180
1478
1106
1406
1359
1165

1426

1026
1102
1424

948
1303
1156
1055

1232
1006



Pop & Clean Spray Cleaner/Sanitizer
(Seizure)

Potato Seed Treatment 8D (Seizure)

Powdered Chlorine Sanitizer (Seizure)

Proctor and Gamble ‘Distributing Company

(Civil)
Professional Chemical Co. (Criminal)
Progress Paint Mfg. Co., Inc. (Civil)
Purex Corporation, Ltd. (Criminal)
Pur-O-Zone Chemical Co., Inc. {Civil)

Q-Pak Corporation (Civil)
Quality Plus Products Co., Inc.
(Criminal)
Quick Chemical Company Diazion-Liquid
Residual (Seizure)
Quinn Drug and Chemical Co. (Criminal)
Quinn Drug and Chemical Co. (Civil)
Quinn Drug and Chemical Co. (Civil)
Quinn Drug and Chemical Co.
(Civil)
Quinn Drug and Chemical Co. (Civil)

R. E. Martin (Civil)

RMC Products Co. (Criminal)

R. M. Hollingshead Corp. {Civil)

Real-Kill Spot Weed Killer (Seizure)

Real-Kill Spot Weed Killer Concentrate
(Seizure)

Redd Pest Control Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Reese Chemical Company (Criminal)

Remington Electric Shaver Blasta Clean
(Seizure)

Research Products Co. (Civil)

Research Products Corp. (Criminal)

Revelation Triple Action 10—-6—4 (Seizure)

Rid-A-Bird (Criminal)

Rigo Chemical Co. (Civil)

Rigo Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Riley Brothers, Inc. (Criminal)

1077

1033
1081
954

1170
1234
1417
1100
1440

1459

1087

967
1069
1262
1263

1264
1265

1108
1297
1401
1043

1043
1425
1124

996
1386
1235

941
1388
1407
1492
1298



Rite-Off Corp. (Civil)

Ritter Co., Division of Sybron Corp.
(Civil)

Riverside Chemical Co. (Civil}

Robark Surgisolvent [Seizure)

Robins Superchlor Cleanser Bactericide
Disinfectant (Seizure)

Rochester Germicide Company (Civil)

Rose Exterminator (Civil)

Rotenone 1D (Seizure)

Rozol 0.2% Tracking Powder (Seizure)

SEC Corp. {Criminal)

Safari Kennel Products {Civil)

Safeguard (Seizure)

Safe-Way Farm Products (Criminal)

Safkil Roach & Ant Trap with Kepone
(Seizure)

Salsbury Laboratories (Civil)

Samual Cabot, Inc. (Civil)

San Det Corp. (Civil)

Sani-Chlor {Seizure)

Sanitair (Seizure)

Sanitair A Powerful Germicide & Air
Deodorizer (Seizure)

Sara Harris and Harris Products Co.
(Criminal)

Satellite Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Sav Cote Red Antifouling No-Cop
(Seizure)

Sav Cote Vinyl Cop Antifouling Red
(Seizure)

Science Crab Grass Killer (Seizure)

Scientific Research Corp. (Civil)

Sears Roebuck & Co. (Civil)

Sears Roebuck & Co. Heavy Duty Water
Repellent & Mildew Resistant Compound

(Seizure)

Sears Roebuck & Co. Water Repellent &

Mildew Resistant Compound (Seizure)
Senoret Chemical Co. (Civil)

1078

1515

1101
1557
1523

1509
1130
1576
1081
1146

1438
1510
1032
1229

1036
1528
1502
1337
954
992

977

1280
1323

1003
1003

9251
1530
1324
1074

1074
1544



Sevin 5D (Seizure)

Shaklee Corp. (Civil)

Sharp Products Co. (Civil)

Shell Development Company (Civil)

Shell No-Pest Strip Insecticide (Seizure)

Sherwin Williams Co. (Criminal)

Shur-Duz Creme Cleaner Concentrate
(Seizure)

Shur-Sol Bowl Sanitizer (Seizure)

Sonford Products Corp. (Civil)

Southern Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
(Criminal)

Southern Agricultural Insecticides, Inc.
(Criminal)

Southern Chemical Products Co., Inc.
{Criminal)

Southern Mill Creek Products, Inc.
{Criminal)

Southern Mill Creek Products, Inc.
{Civil)

Southern National Mfg. Co. (Criminal)

Southern Products Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Spartan Chemical Company, Inc. (Criminal)

Special Spray (Seizure)

Sprayfect (Seizure}

Stondard T. Chemical Co. (Civil)

§toph Ban (Seizure)

State Chemical Manufacturing
Company (Criminal)

Stauffer Chemical Company (Criminal)

Stauffer Chemical Company, Inc.
(Criminal}

Stay-Tite Products Co., Inc. (Criminal)

Steelcote Mfg. Co. (Civil)

Stem Distributing Co. (Civil)

Stephenson Chemical Co., Inc. {Criminal)

Sterigent Germicidal Cleanser (Seizure)

Sterizone Concentrate Bowl Cleaner &
Disinfectant (Seizure)

Sterling-Clark-Lurton Corp. (Civil)

Sterling Co., Inc., The [Civil)

Sterling Drug, Inc. (Criminal)

1079

1081
1544
1128
1246

975
1161

938
997
1482

1160

1068

1354

1060

1479
1389
1067
1121
1042

993
1581

933

1162
1200

1496
1126
1443
1327
1278
1007

987
1505
1444
1428



Stern Chemical Corp. (Criminal)

Sterwin Labs, Inc. (Civil)

Stevens Industries, Inc. (Civil)

Straight Arrow, Inc. (Civil)

Stumpf's Magic Hoodoo Paste (Seizure)

Stuppy Floral, Inc. (Civil)

Super Chinch Lawn Spray With DDT BHC
Diazinon (Seizure)

Super Chinch Lawn Spray With DDT BHC
Ethion (Seizure)

Super Chinch Lawn Spray With DDT BHC
Trithion {Seizure)

Superior Chemical Products, Inc. (Civil)

Superior Pine Odor Disinfectant (Seizure)

Superpine (Seizure)

Swat! Safe Aerosol Insect Killer
(Seizure)

Swift Agricultural Chemicals Corporation
(Criminal)

Swift's Gold Bear YM 4E Methyl Parathion
(Seizure)

T. G. Cooper & Co., Inc. (Civil)

Telephone Mouthpiece Disinfectant-
Deodorant (Seizure)

Tennessee Farmer Co-Operative (Civil)

Tenoran 50 WP Herbicide (Seizure)

Tenoran 50 WP Herbicide (Seizure)

Terminix International, Inc. (Civil)

Terre Company, The (Civil)

Thallium Sulphate (Seizure)

Theochem Laboratories, Inc. (Civil)

Theochem Laboratories, Inc. (Civil)

Theochem Laboratories, Inc. (Civil)

Thetford Corp. (Civil)

Thiodan 50 W (Seizure)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Civil)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Civil)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Criminal)

1080

1437
1206
1553
1469
1522
1294

1038

1038

1038
1254
935
925

1082

1117

1005

1107

1044
1483

974
1021
1577
1460
1039
1266
1267
1268
1247
1081
1233
1249
1273
1336
1340



Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Civil)

Thompson-Hayward Chemical Co. (Civil)

Thor Brand 5% Malathion Dust {Seizure)

Thor Brand 5% Sevin Dust Insecticide
(Seizure)

Thor Brand 10% Sevin Dust Insecticide
(Seizure)

Three M-Supply Co. (Civil)

Tobacco Formula 16.25% Zineb 5% Sevin
Dust (Seizure)

Tomato and Vegetable Garden Dust and Spray
(Seizure}

Touch’ N Clean Spray Cleaner (Seizure)

Triongle Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Tri-Check, Inc. (Civil)

Trio Chemical Works, Inc. (Civil)

Triple “F" Feeds (Criminal)

Triple-X Chemical Laboratories, Inc.
(Criminal)

Tri-State Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Tropicals Research {Criminal)

Tyler Products (Civil)

U.S. Borox and Chemical Corp. (Criminal)

U.S. Continental Labs, Inc. (Criminal}

U.S. Medicol Specialty Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

U.S. Polychemical Corp. (Civil)

USA Chem, Inc. {Civil}

USS Tarset 305 Anti-Fouling Marine
Coating Component A (Seizure)

USS Tarset 305 Anti-Fouling Marine
Coating Component B (Seizure)

Uddo Co., The (Civil)

Union Carbide Corp. (Civil)

United Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

United Industries (Civil)

United Laboratories, Inc. (Criminal)

United Surgical Division of Howmedia, Inc.
{Civil)

Universal Chemicals, Inc. (Criminal)

1081

1529
1558
980

980

980
1199

1049

981

990
1277
1411
1456
1091
1125
1125
1163
1334
1450

1423
1335

1364
1466
1396

1011

1011
1531
1560
1596
1290
1357

1223
1064



Universal Cooperatives, Inc. {(Civil)

Universal Cooperatives, Inc. (Civil)

Universal Cooperatives, Inc. (Civil)

Universal Qil Products Co., Inc.
(Criminal)

Val-A Company (Civil)

Van Brode Milling Co., Inc. {Civil)

Vasco Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Velsicol Chemical Corp. (Civil)

Velsicol Chemical Corp. (Civil)

Veon 245 (Seizure)

Vigoro 2 in 1 Treatment for Dichondra
(Seizure)

Vigoro 3 in 1 Treatment For Dichondra
(Seizure)

Viking Poly Gloves (Seizure)

Vinings Chemical Co. (Civil)

Vinings Chemical Co. (Civil)

Vinings Chemical Co. (Civil)

Virginia Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

W. R. Grace & Company (Criminal)

Wal Chlor Bactericide Disinfectant
(Seizure)

Warf Pellets (Seizure)

Warsaw Chemical Co. (Criminal)

Wasatch Chemical Co. (Civil)

Wasatch Chemical Co. (Civil)

Wasco Products (Civil)

Water Services, Inc. (Civil)

Waterbeds, Systems and Accessories
(Civil)

Watkins Products, Inc. (Civil)

Webfoot Fertilizer Co., Inc. (Civil}

Weevil-Cide Co., The (Civil)

Wenzel Co. (Civil)

Western Chemical Company (Criminal)

Western Chemical Company (Civil)

Western Purifier Company (Civil)

1082

1313
1314
1315

1196

1590
1452
1447
1116
1559
1022

959

959
946
1269
1270
1271
1157

1097

1145

928
1372
1390
1391
1190
1520

1147
1578
1350
1387
1169
17
1442
1547



Westwood Chemical Co., Inc. (Civil)

Wetch Chemicals, Inc. (Civil)

Whip-Mix Corp. {(Criminal)

White Cross Chemicals (Civil)

White Laboratories (Civil)

Wilbert Products Co., Inc. (Civil)

Will & Baumer Candle Co., Inc. (Civil)

Wilburn's Bowl Cleaner (Seizure)

Willets and Co. (Civil)

William Bretan and Gro Chemical Co.
{Criminal)

William Meyers, d/b/a Gift Sales Co.
{Criminal)

Wine Art of Minnesota (Civil)

Wine-Art Oregon, Inc. (Civil)

Winn's Rat Poison (Seizure)

Wonder Chemical Co. (Civil)

Wood Treating Chemicals Co. (Criminal)

Woolfolk Chemical Works, Ltd. (Civil)

World Art Group, Inc. (Criminal)

World Chemical Co. {Civil)

World Wide Pharmaceutical, Inc.
(Criminal)

X-14 Instant Mildew Remover (Seizure)

York Chemical Co., Inc. {Civil)

Zene-A-Clor Granular Dry Chlorine
(Seizure)

Zene-A-Clor Tablet Dry Chlorine
(Seizure)

1083

1154
1320
1279
1504
1305
1471
1468

960
1272

1307

1085
1564
1346

923
1131
1184
1485
1508
1519

1123

1524

1458

1041

1041



